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6 March 1952

25X1A
MFMORANDUM FOR: Assistant to Director [ NN

FROM: Chief of Operations, DD/P

SUBJECT: The Katyn Murders, _ 25X1A

John Mitchell, Counsel for the Congressional Sub-
Committee investigating Katyn, came in to see Mr. Dulles
last week. He asked specifically whether he could see
the attached report, naming it by number. You will note (’1/
it is classified confidential. Mr. Dulles feels that if
security permits it might be well for us to let him elther \/
read this or make a copy, indicating that it was not ours.

Inasmuch as I believe you are handling this matter, would
you please look into the feasibility of doing so. KP
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